parish, dear to him as the scene of his first labours in the Church, and the place that had given him his greatest earthly treasure—an ideal wife.

The extensive sea-board for which he was responsible, and which he worked single-handed, making his visitation of the coves and bays in a little craft navigated by himself, is now divided into two parishes, each with a population of 2000 souls, and furnished with nine churches and four chapel schools.

All over the district his name is still a power, and it may be one of the yielded fruits of the still existing influence of this "good man full of the Holy Ghost and of faith," that has resulted in Trinity Bay furnishing no less than six priests, now labouring in Newfoundland and Nova Scotia.

He was not forgotten when, a few years ago, a new church built on the site of that in which he ministered was prepared for consecration; his eldest son, the Rev. R. H. Bullock, was invited to preach the sermon on that occasion, and that not being feasible he sent to Trinity his father's original manuscript sermon, preached at the consecration of the old church, which was then preached again, and thus after a lapse of seventy years the old pastor being dead yet speke once more to the surviving members of his first flock, and their descendants.

At this consecration was sung from "Hymns Ancient and Modern," the well known words, "We love the place O Lord," composed by the Rector, and sung from manuscript at the consecration service in 1827; and in this new church have been placed visible remembrancers of the man who laboured so diligently in